

1 Measurements Implementation Group (204)
2
3 v 204.2 - Alistair Mills - 14 March 2008
4
5 0) Administration
6
7 Agenda
8 =====
9 Wednesday 27th February 2008 on the CERN telephone conferencing system:
10 <http://indico.cern.ch/conferenceDisplay.py?confId=23030>
11
12 Attendance
13 =====
14
15 CERN Alistair
16 DECH Guenter
17 SEE Ioannis
18 SWE -
19 FR Etienne
20 NE Coen, Jules
21
22 What was discussed
23 =====
24
25 1) Introduction
26 Alistair reported that all of the actions from the previous meeting had been completed:
27 <http://indico.cern.ch/conferenceDisplay.py?confId=23029>
28
29 2) The implementations - Etienne
30 Etienne reported that the test_implementation was in a state to become the production version. Alistair said that he would make the change. See actions.
31
32 3) Status of DSA1.7 - Coen/ Jules
33 DSA1.7 is very close to going to moderation. The PEB agreed to change the date on which it was due from 1st February to 1st March. Coen said that he had some comments about the MIG implementation, but he would make these available once DSA1.7 has gone to moderation. See actions.
34
35 4) Status of SLD/SLA - Ioannis
36 Ioannis report that the SLD was ready and that it would be very useful if the MIG could integrate the measures which it requires into the MIG web site. It was agreed to do this and to discuss it at the next meeting of the MIG in March. See actions.
37
38 The SLD document is at the following address:
39 <https://edms.cern.ch/document/860386>
40
41 5) AOB
42 There was no further business, and the meeting finished at 11:30.
43
44 Actions
45 =====
46
47 Item Scope Action Status Responsible Comments
48
49 0) Administration
50 204.00 MIG Document this meeting Done Alistair
51
52 1) Introduction
53
54 2) Implementations
55 204.01 MIG Upgrade the production site, archive the present, create new test Done Alistair
56 204.02 MIG Speak to Judit about <https://savannah.cern.ch/bugs/?32922> Done Alistair
57
58 3) DSA1.7
59 204.03 DSA1.7 Provide comments on implementation based on the DSA1.7 experience . Coen

60
61 4) SLD
62 204.04 SLD Add categories to test implementation to reflect the SLD Done Alistair/ Etienne
63 204.05 SLD Update the ESC shopping list with EDMS reference to SLD Done Alistair
64 204.06 SLD Ask John Shade to attend MIG(207) if Ioannis cannot attend Done Ioannis
65 206.07 SLD Ensure that the SLD test implemntation is discussed at MIG(207) Done Alistair
66
67 Next meeting
68 =====
69
70 MIG(207) - Thursday 20 March 2008 at 11:00 on the phone
71 <http://indico.cern.ch/conferenceDisplay.py?confId=23031>
72
73 - the end -
74
75